AREA FARMS C. 1900

Research of local farms and farmers listed in the Brighton Argus their background and location continues. B.S. Miller's MAPLE FRONT FARM is this issue's subject.

Ezra Miller was living in Michigan by 1855. He was born in Canada and married Elizabeth Wood in the early 1880s. He is listed as the first purchaser of 40 acres in Section 10, Genoa Township; NW 1/4 NW 1/4 (all under Lake Chemung).

Burt, born 1875, the youngest of their five children, is recorded as the owner of MAPLE FRONT FARM. The farm was located in Section 18, Brighton Township; NW 1/4 NW 1/4. 93 acres intersected by Hacker Road. Burt married but it seems he has not been a marriage of long standing. He was a member of the Wesleyan Church and later lived in a two story house on Washington Street within a couple blocks.

However Burt Miller is remembered more for his contributions to the betterment of life of citizens of Brighton City than for farming. Many long time residents have vivid memories of Burt Miller as the constable in town. For a number of years he was the only law enforcement staff in town. Although of slight build, Burt had a strong voice. A loud blast on his shiny whistle prompted cooperation from anyone who would doubt his "you stop right there!" that and the swinging of his night stick, and the driver stopped. Regularly Burt got into the offending vehicle, had the miscreant drive to the State Police post, get his ticket and return Burt back to his beat. Young and old, everyone, knew Burt meant business. His ability to corral speeders earned him the "State Police Civilian Award" February 8, 1945.

Probably the attribute for which he is best remembered is the manner in which he completed what he considered his major assignment. After the new school at the top of the hill on Church Street (B2C Building) opened in 1928, it was his job to assist school children across Grand River. He took satisfaction from knowing that while he was on duty no child was injured while making that crossing. Guiding a group of 5-6 graders, he often carried the littlest across. He did not hesitate to place himself between a child and a vehicle. Occasionally he was nudged by a vehicle but was never absent from his spot, no matter what the weather. This continued until the mid 1940s.

C. 1948, when parking meters were installed in town, Burt gave up his badge because he refused to issue parking tickets. He had too many friends and he felt the meters were faulty. In a move to honor the life of a dedicated citizen while he was still alive to enjoy it, Sunday, May 4, 1956, the Burton S. Miller School (Spencer Road) was named in his honor. Burt died in 1956 and is resting in Fairview Cemetery. (Compiled by Marjanna Bain from early census records and atlases: "First Landowners of Livingston County", "Early Landowners and Settlers of Livingston County." Addition to corrections requested 810/229-6402.)